

Nihit Kishore

Polity & Current Affairs
Faculty

Contact

Address

Motihari, Bihar, 842002

Phone

+91 9654364250

E-mail

nihit.kishore@gmail.com

Skills

Faculty Training

Faculty supervision

Faculty communication

Faculty Management

Computer skills

Written Communication

Flexible & Adaptable

Responsible

MS Office

Supervision

Planning and Coordination

Teaching

Classroom teaching

Teaching pedagogy

Teaching skills

To seek and maintain a full-time position that offers professional challenges utilizing interpersonal skills, excellent time management and problem-solving skills.

To gain experience in my domain and apply the knowledge obtained in order to achieve excellence and to enhance my professional skills in a dynamic and stable workplace and also to provide effective progress and growth to the organization.

Work History

2021-05 -
Current

Freelance Author (UPSC Segment)

Arihant Publications, New Delhi, Delhi

- Utilized exceptional writing, editing and proofreading skills to produce engaging and error-free content.
- Determined readiness of written pieces, made changes and approved final versions for publication.

2021-01 -
Current

Indian Polity & Current Affairs Faculty

The Focus IAS, Tinsukia, Assam

- Shifted between informal and formal methods of teaching to create multi-layered web of learning incorporating experiments, practical activities, discussions and projects into lessons.
- Used variety of learning modalities and support materials to facilitate learning process and accentuate presentations.
- Encouraged class discussions by building discussions into lessons, actively soliciting input, asking open-ended questions and using techniques to track student participation.

2019-12 -
2020-12

UPSC Content Developer

UPSC Pathshala, Mumbai, Maharashtra

- Participated in continuous improvement by generating suggestions, engaging in problem-solving activities to support teamwork.
- Created plans and communicated deadlines to ensure projects were completed on time.

2019-09 -

Faculty

Online teaching

Languages

English, Hindi, Bhojपुरी.

Software

MS Office

OBS

Teachmint

Pen Tab

2019-11

"UPSC Guide" YouTube Channel, Online, Online

- Used variety of learning modalities and support materials to facilitate learning process and accentuate presentations.
- Incorporated proven methods of engagement and assessment that facilitated student mastery of content.

2018-06 -

2019-11

Indian Polity Faculty

Vedanga Institute, New Delhi, Delhi

- Selected and developed instructional material and planned instruction to enhance student learning.
- Shifted between informal and formal methods of teaching to create multi-layered web of learning incorporating experiments, practical activities, discussions and projects into lessons.
- Encouraged class discussions by building discussions into lessons, actively soliciting input, asking open-ended questions and using techniques to track student participation.
- Used variety of learning modalities and support materials to facilitate learning process and accentuate presentations.

2014-02 -

2016-06

Home Tutor

Home Tutions, New Delhi, Delhi

Education

2014-08 -

2017-06

Bachelor of Arts: Economics

M.S College - Motihari

Percentage: 62.62

- Completed professional development in Political Science

2011-08 -

2013-05

CBSE Class XIIth: PCM

The Asian School - Dehradun

Percentage: 85.2

2010-04 -

2011-06

CBSE Class Xth

Paramount Academy - Muzaffarpur

GPA: 9.2, Muzaffarpur